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Teri Root - Helmet SUT exemption
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From: Nathaniel Hench

To: Teri Root

Date: 10/14/2003 8:39 AM
Subject: Helmet SUT exemption

Teri,

Could you let me know if Rep. Egolf has filed for a fiscal note for his amendment to HB 951...I know this was a
point of concern on the floor last week when he filed an amendment last week...

As an FYI to Rep. Egolf, we have scheduled a vote for his HB 417...we plan to kick it out of committee on
10/28...His HB 417 is identical to the amendment he filed to HB 951...I was not sure if he still wanted to offer
the amendment since we will be taking his issue up...And as reminder to the Representative, Preski has
promised a floor vote once we kick 417 out...

thanks Teri

Nathan Hench

Research Analyst

Finance Committee (R)

RM126 Ryan Legislative Office Building
nhench@pahousegop.com

787-1137

Fax 783-2322

file://C:\Documents%20and%?20Settings\troot\Local%20Settings\Temp\GW }00001.HTM  10/14/2003



ALLAN EGOLF, MEMBER COMMITTEES

HARRISBURG OFFICE: _

VETERANS' AFFAIRS & EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
MAJORITY VICE CHAIRMAN

AGRICULTURE & RURAL AFFAIRS

CHILDREN & YOUTH

HOUSE BOX 202020
MAIN CAPITOL BUILDING
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120-2020
PHONE: (717) 783-1593
FAX: (717) 787-1243
T APPOINTMENTS
DISTRICT OFFICE -
POST OFFICE BOX 759
18 WEST MAIN STREET
NEW BLOOMFIELD, PENNSYLVANIA 17068

FIREFIGHTERS & EMERGENCY SERVICES
LEGISLATIVE CAUCUS
HOUSE POLICY COMMITTEE

P?E)?Eh(r;)?ggg-zég;;g j{ouge Of Repregentatrves PENNSYLVANIA VETERANS' MEMORIAL COMMISSION
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HARRISBURG
December 20, 2002
TO: All House Members
,
FROM: Rep. Allan Egolfq@

SUBJECT:  Proposed Legislation — Sales & Use Tax Exemption of Safety Helmets

[ will be reintroducing legislation that will eliminate the sales and use tax on the purchase of
safety or protective helmets (prior H.B. 1801).

Many children and adults enjoy activities such as horseback riding, bicycling, roller blading, and
motorcycle riding where helmets are either required or recommended for the safety of the
participant. I am introducing this legislation for two reasons. First, I believe it is important to
encourage the use of safety helmets whether they are mandated or not. I believe that eliminating
the sales and use tax on these purchases would be an incentive that would encourage helmet use.
Secondly, I also believe it is unfair to impose a tax on state-mandated safety equipment.

If you would like to cosponsor this bill or need more information, please contact Teri Root at
troot@pahousegop.com or call 3-1593.
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Prior Cosponsors: ALLEN, BARRAR, BELARDI, BELFANTI, BROWNE, CALTAGIRONE, L.
I. COHEN, COLAFELLA, CREIGHTON, FAIRCHILD, FEESE, GABIG, GEIST, HARHAI,
HENNESSEY, HUTCHINSON, MAHER, MAITLAND, McCALL, McILHATTAN, MELIO,
S. MILLER, PALLONE, PETRARCA, PRESTON, READSHAW, ROHRER, RUBLEY,
SAINATO, SAMUELSON, SHANER, E. Z. TAYLOR, TRELLO, VANCE, WALKO,
WATSON, WILT, WOJNAROSKI, YOUNGBLOOD, YUDICHAK, ZUG and STEELMAN.



